near Ewart, Poweshiek County. He removed to Poweshiek County in 1866 where he and his brother Robert, under the firm name of Ewart Brothers, acquired about 3,000 acres of land in Pleasant Township and successfully carried on a farming and live stock business on a large scale. Matt Ewart was a progressive and public spirited citizen. He had been a Republican, advocated and voted for the prohibitory amendment to the Constitution of Iowa in 1882, supported the Farmers Alliance and was friendly to the Greenback cause. In 1889 the Democrats nominated him for representative and he was elected, defeating W. H. Redman, Republican, who had been speaker of the house the preceding session. Mr. Ewart therefore served in the Twenty-third General Assembly in which occurred that famous and almost even struggle to repeal the prohibitory law. Although elected on the ticket of the party asking for the repeal, the ticket on which Horace Boles was chosen governor, Mr. Ewart refused to deviate from his well known convictions on that subject.

**Silas G. Sweet** was born in Madison County, New York, December 17, 1827, and died at the home of his daughter, Mrs. C. L. Bane, at Altoona, Iowa, April 8, 1916. Interment was in Woodland Cemetery, Des Moines. His parents were Rufus and Adaline (Gates) Sweet. He received his education in country schools and at Fredonia Academy, Fredonia, New York. In 1855 he removed to Millersburg, Iowa County, Iowa. He was active in social and public affairs, was a school-teacher for some time, was assessor and justice of the peace. He also engaged in milling and in contracting business. In 1863 he was elected representative and served in the Tenth General Assembly. In 1870 he removed his milling business to Valley Junction where he resided until 1881 when he removed to Des Moines.

**Edward Henry Cunningham** was born at Burlington, Wisconsin, December 14, 1869, and died in Washington, D. C., November 28, 1930. Burial was at Newell, Iowa. His parents were P. H. and Hannah (Nagle) Cunningham. His education was received in common schools. In 1889 he removed to near Manson, Calhoun County, Iowa, where he worked as a farm hand, and in 1892 to near Newell, Buena Vista County, where he was manager of an extensive farm. He continued as a farmer for several years, following that by a residence in Newell where he engaged in real estate business, and where he served as mayor from 1902 to 1906. In 1908 he was elected representative and was re-elected in 1910 and 1912, serving in the Thirty-third, Thirty-fourth and Thirty-fifth general assemblies, being speaker of the House in the Thirty-fifth. In 1917 he removed to a farm in Howard County. He was active in 1918 and later as one of the principal leaders in organizing and building up the Farm Bureau Federation of Iowa, and was its secretary from 1920 to 1925. In 1923 President Harding appointed him a member of the Federal Reserve Board, as the farm member of that body, in which position he was serving at the time of his death.